| EXLY COLORADO
April 27,2017 {2 Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety
Pete Siegmund

Oldcastle SW Group, Inc.

dba United Companies of Mesa County 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
P.0. Box 3609 Denver, CO 80203

Grand Junction, CO

Department of Natural Resources

RE: Colona Gravel Pit, Permit No. M-1994-005, Technical Revision (TR-6 ) Approval

Mr. Siegmund:

On April 27, 2017 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) approved the Technical
Revision request (TR-6), addressing the following:

Backfilling current excavation on the south portion of the permit area to two feet above groundwater and
topsoiling with material imported from the Haldorson Pit, and to revegetate the area with dryland seedmix.

The terms of the TR-6 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No. M-1994-
005. All other conditions and requirements of the permit remain in full force and effect.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me at the
Division’s Grand Junction Field Office.

Sincerely,

Dustin Czapla

Environmental Protection Specialist
Department of Natural Resources

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
101 South 34, Suite 301

Grand Junction, CO 81501

Phone: (970) 243-6299
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